CLARIFICATIONS NO: 1 to

THE TENDER DOSSIER

	Contract Title:
	Supply of Equipment for Improvement of Gas Network Infrastructures

	Publication Reference:
	EuropeAid/139333/IH/SUP/TR 

	Location:
	Turkey 


Further to the requests received from the tenderers, the following clarifications are provided:
	

	CONTRACT NOTICE

	

	Question No
	Document Name
	Related Section and title (If applicable)
	Related clause or sub-clause (If applicable)
	Question/Clarification Request

	Q.1.
	Supply Contract Notice
	Selection Criteria
	Technical Capacity of Tenderer for Lot 2
	Our company certificate of completion for a similar project with 30 locations is 325.000 EUR. Even though your project have 24 locations in total, you are asking for a certificate of completion with a higher 375.000 EUR. In terms of competition, I would like to ask you to change the amount of the certificate of completion to 325.000 EUR.

	A.1.
	The selection criteria are set for assessing the capacity of tenderers to implement the contract and proportional with the scale of the contract. Therefore, the selection criterion was remained unchanged.

	
	

	Question No
	Document Name
	Related Section and title (If applicable)
	Related clause or sub-clause (If applicable)
	Question/Clarification Request

	Q.2.
	Supply Contract Notice
	Selection Criteria 
	Technical Capacity of Tenderer for Lot 2
	In order to encourage competition and to increase the number of the participants, we kindly ask you to reduce the amount of EUR 375,000.00 to the amount of EUR 350,000.00 related with the Work Completion for Lot 2.

	A.2.
	The selection criteria are set for assessing the capacity of tenderers to implement the contract and proportional with the scale of the contract. Therefore, the selection criterion was remained unchanged.

	

	Question No
	Document Name
	Related Section and title (If applicable)
	Related clause or sub-clause (If applicable)
	Question/Clarification Request

	Q.3.
	Supply Contract Notice
	Selection Criteria
	3) Technical capacity of tenderer (based on i.a. items 5 and 6 of the Tender Form for a Supply Contract). The reference period which will be taken into account will be the last 5 years from submission deadline
	In order to strengthen the competition and increase the number of tenderer companies, we kindly request the Contracting Authority to change the Technical capacity of tenderer as;
For Lot 1;
The tenderer has delivered supplies under at least 1 contract with a budget of at least 1 400 000 EUR (proportion carried out by the candidate) in the field of supplying system devices and/or IT equipment for data center which was implemented during the following period: 5 years from the submission deadline (the start and end/completion dates of the references should be specified as day/month/year).
For Lot 2;
The tenderer has delivered supplies under at least 1 contract with a budget of at least 375 000 EUR (proportion carried out by the candidate) in the field of video conference and/or IT equipment which was implemented during the following period: 5 years from the submission deadline (the start and end/completion dates of the references should be specified as day/month/year).
For Lot 3;
The tenderer has delivered supplies under at least 1 contract with a budget of at least 400 000 EUR (proportion carried out by the candidate) in the field of software which was implemented during the following period: 5 years from the submission deadline (the start and end/completion dates of the references should be specified as day/month/year).
For Lot 4;
The tenderer has delivered supplies under at least 1 contract with a budget of at least 175 000 EUR (proportion carried out by the candidate) in the field of software which was implemented during the following period: 5 years from the submission deadline (the start and end/completion dates of the references should be specified as day/month/year).
For Lot 5;
The tenderer has delivered supplies under at least 1 contract with a budget of at least 220.000,00 EUR (proportion carried out by the candidate) in the field of software which was implemented during the following period: 5 years from the submission deadline (the start and end/completion dates of the references should be specified as day/month/year).

	A.3.
	The selection criteria are set for assessing the capacity of tenderers to implement the contract and proportional with the scale of the contract. Therefore, the selection criteria were remained unchanged.

	
	

	Question No
	Document Name
	Related Section and title (If applicable)
	Related clause or sub-clause (If applicable)
	Question/Clarification Request

	Q.4.
	Supply Contract Notice
	15
	---
	For Lot 4 & 5; implementation period was mentioned as 360 calendar days. In case of an early finish of the required tasks, is it possible to rest an earlier time for commencement date or final acceptance date or payment date?

	A.4.
	According to the Special Conditions, an implementation programme will be presented and expected to be followed by the Contractor. However, it is still be possible to early finish the tasks. Durations and conditions of the provisional acceptance and related payment are described in detail in Special Conditions and General Conditions.

	

	Question No
	Document Name
	Related Section and title (If applicable)
	Related clause or sub-clause (If applicable)
	Question/Clarification Request

	Q.5.
	Supply Contract Notice
	16
	2
	From the statement “... at least 5 staff must currently work for the tenderer.” should we understand total number of employees or employees working in the field of relevant expertise area (e.g. 5 staff working on EAM software or 5 staff working on Real-time network simulation software, etc.)?

	A.5.
	The overall number of staff is mentioned in the selection criterion.

	

	Question No
	Document Name
	Related Section and title (If applicable)
	Related clause or sub-clause (If applicable)
	Question/Clarification Request

	Q.6.
	Supply Contract Notice
	16
	3
	For Lots 4 & 5; does CFCU asks for supporting documents to justify the technical capacity or submitting relevant information in Tender Form for a Supply Contract will be satisfactory? If CFCU asks for supporting documents, will Work Completion Certificate will be satisfactory? If we do not have any Work Completion Certificate; will invoice + contract be satisfactory? If CFCU asks for contracts as a supporting document; some of our clients do not want to share contracts with third parties and put a clause as non-disclosure agreement. At this stage; invoice + reference letter from the client will meet the requirement of supporting documents? If not, what kind of alternative document can be submitted?

	A.6.
	Supporting documents are not expected during the submission of offers. However, during the evaluation the tenders, supporting documents could be asked for further documentation to facilitate for examination and evaluation.
The successful tenderer must also provide evidence of financial and economic standing and technical and professional capacity according to the selection criteria.  For the documentary proofs it is not possible to provide prior assessment at this stage for their acceptability. Please refer to Article 21.2 and 21.3 of ITT for detailed information. 

	

	Question No
	Document Name
	Related Section and title (If applicable)
	Related clause or sub-clause (If applicable)
	Question/Clarification Request

	Q.7.
	Supply Contract Notice
	16
	---
	It is stated that; “... for professional capacity criterion, cumulative number of staff required for the relative lots” in the document. If we submit 2 tenders for 2 different lots and have a employee who is adequate for 2 lots and have relevant certification for example for Lot 4 & Lot 5; should we consider to have a professional capacity for 9 staff (1 of them have adequate certification for 2 different lots) or should we consider that we need a professional capacity for 10staff whether s/he has such a dual qualification? Does CFCU ask for supporting documents to verify the professional capacities of staff? If yes, what kind of supporting documents will be asked?

	A.7.
	The criterion itself explanatory as it is written. It is explicitly required that cumulative number of staff required for relative lots as it is stated in the Article 16 of Contract Notice. 

Please also refer to Answer 5. 
For the provision of the supporting documents please refer to Answer 6.

	

	Question No
	Document Name
	Related Section and title (If applicable)
	Related clause or sub-clause (If applicable)
	Question/Clarification Request

	Q.8.
	Supply Contract Notice
	16. Selection Criteria
	Item 3 – Lot 6
	This is a highly specific project which contains supply, manufacturing, configuration ,automation as well as montage in it. According to our market research in order to use technical capacity of manufacturer it seems getting this amount of cumulative budget of 500.000 EUR in delivery of supplies in the field of natural gas reduction and measurement stations (RMS) or fiscal measurement stations (FMS) automation and measurement systems is really difficult.
Also this amount of delivery budget 500.000 EUR is very low when total budget of LOT 6 is considered and this proves that there are scarce companies which complies with this rule.
In order to increase the attendance and get more competitive prices, we kindly request this article for LOT 6 to be changed as follows:
The tenderer has delivered supplies in the field of any industrial or laboratory supply project under min 2 contracts with a cumulative budget of at least 1.500.000 EUR which were implemented during the following period: 5 years from the submission deadline (The start and end/completion dates of the references should be specified as day/month/year).

	A.8.
	The selection criteria are set for assessing the capacity of tenderers to implement the contract and proportional with the scale of the contract. Therefore, the selection criterion was remained unchanged.

	

	INSTRUCTIONS to TENDERERS 

	

	Question No
	Document Name
	Related Section and title (If applicable)
	Related clause or sub-clause (If applicable)
	Question/Clarification Request

	Q.9.
	Instruction to Tenderers
	Article  4 
	Country of Origin
	It is not very clear that all the components must be EU product Country of Origin). As an example RTU and PC is a component of a panel. Panel assembled and manufactured in Turkey but PC and RTU is non EU origin. Is that acceptable.

	A.9.
	The origin of the RTU panel as a whole is required as far as the Code of Custom is satisfied. The origins of the sub-items of the RTU are not required to be stated. 
According to ITT 4.1 “the origin of the goods must be determined according to the relevant international agreements (notably WTO agreements), which are reflected in EU legislation on rules of origin for customs purposes: the Customs Code (Council Regulation (EEC) No 2913/92) in particular its Articles 22 to 246 thereof, and the Code's implementing provisions (Commission Regulation (EEC) No 2454/93”.
Please be informed that two basic concepts are used to determine the origin of goods, namely the concept of “wholly obtained” products and the concept of products having undergone a "last substantial transformation".  If only one country is involved in the production, the "wholly obtained" concept will be applied. In practice, these goods wholly obtained in a single country shall be regarded as having their origin in that country. This will be restricted to mostly products obtained in their natural state and products derived from wholly obtained products. If two or more countries are involved in the production of goods, it is necessary to determine which of those countries confers origin on the finished goods. For this purpose the concept of "last, substantial transformation" is applied. Please also note that further explanations can be found in the PRAG (http://ec.europa.eu/europeaid/prag/document.do) document, section 2.3.1. 
In addition, according to Article 2 of the Contract, a certificate of origin for the goods must be provided by the Contractor at the latest when it requests provisional acceptance of the goods. Failure to comply with this condition may result in the termination of the contract. Thus, it is at the discretion of the Tenderer to carefully analyse the origin of the products to be offered considering the fact that it is going to be proved with a certificate after the commencement of the Contract.


	
	

	Question No
	Document Name
	Related Section and title (If applicable)
	Related clause or sub-clause (If applicable)
	Question/Clarification Request

	Q.10.
	Instruction to Tenderers
	4
	4.1.
	In the document; “... origin means the place where the goods are mined, grown, produced or manufactured and/or from which services provided” is stated. For the equipments, documents for origin can be submitted but for software there is not any certification for origin. How the origin of software is identified or how CFCU will identify the origin for software in this procurement (e.g. software in Lot 4 & Lot 5)? If the company owns the software is not located in an EU country or countries stated in Practical Guide (e.g. Japan, South Korea or USA) but have offices (i.e. authorized office, software development office or sales office) in EU countries; will this meet the origin criteria? If it is satisfactory, will CFCU ask authorisation documents for these offices in EU? If the offices in EU contribute to the development phase of the software or adding “additional prebuilt components” to the main software or do “customization”; will this be satisfactory for origin issue?

	A.10.
	According to ITT 4.1 “the origin of the goods must be determined according to the relevant international agreements (notably WTO agreements), which are reflected in EU legislation on rules of origin for customs purposes: the Customs Code (Council Regulation (EEC) No 2913/92) in particular its Articles 22 to 246 thereof, and the Code's implementing provisions (Commission Regulation (EEC) No 2454/93”.
Please be informed that two basic concepts are used to determine the origin of goods, namely the concept of “wholly obtained” products and the concept of products having undergone a "last substantial transformation".  If only one country is involved in the production, the "wholly obtained" concept will be applied. In practice, these goods wholly obtained in a single country shall be regarded as having their origin in that country. This will be restricted to mostly products obtained in their natural state and products derived from wholly obtained products. If two or more countries are involved in the production of goods, it is necessary to determine which of those countries confers origin on the finished goods. For this purpose the concept of "last, substantial transformation" is applied. Please also note that further explanations can be found in the PRAG (http://ec.europa.eu/europeaid/prag/document.do) document, section 2.3.1. 
In addition, according to Article 2 of the Contract, a certificate of origin for the goods must be provided by the Contractor at the latest when it requests provisional acceptance of the goods. Failure to comply with this condition may result in the termination of the contract. Thus, it is at the discretion of the Tenderer to carefully analyse the origin of the products to be offered considering the fact that it is going to be proved with a certificate after the commencement of the Contract.
For the origin issue, it is not possible to provide prior assessment at this stage for their acceptability. 

	

	Question No
	Document Name
	Related Section and title (If applicable)
	Related clause or sub-clause (If applicable)
	Question/Clarification Request

	Q.11.
	Instructions to tenderers
	11. Content of tenders 
	Part 2: Financial offer
	What form should the tenderers use for the electronic version of the financial offer?

	A.11.
	Annex IV, Budget Breakdown should be used as the electronic version as specified in ITT Article 11, Part 2.

	

	Question No
	Document Name
	Related Section and title (If applicable)
	Related clause or sub-clause (If applicable)
	Question/Clarification Request

	Q.12.
	Instruction to Tenderers 
	7
	7.1.
	If a tenderer will submit 3 tenders for 3 different lots; should CFCU suggest submitting different tenders for each lots or submitting 1 (one) tender covering the 3 different lots?

	A.12.
	The tenderer may submit one tender for more than one lot.

	

	Question No
	Document Name
	Related Section and title (If applicable)
	Related clause or sub-clause (If applicable)
	Question/Clarification Request

	Q.13.
	Instruction to Tenderers
	11
	---
	Should the supporting documents be submitted in English or can be submitted in Turkish? If English is obligatory, does CFCU ask for sworn or certified translation?

	A.13.
	As it is stated Article 9 of Instructions to Tenderers, if the supporting documents are not written in one of the official languages of the European Union, a translation into the language of the call for tender must be attached. Where the documents are in an official language of the European Union other than English, it is strongly recommended to provide a translation into English, to facilitate evaluation of the documents.
The sworn or certified translation is not obligatory.

	

	SPECIAL CONDITIONS

	

	Question No
	Document Name
	Related Section and title (If applicable)
	Related clause or sub-clause (If applicable)
	Question/Clarification Request

	Q.14.
	Special Conditions
	26
	26.5-a
	In the sub-clause, pre-financing is mentioned as %40 but there is not any information about the payment process. When will the pre-financing payment be transferred? Is this pre-financing different than the advance payment?

	A.14.
	For the information for payments please refer to Article 26 and 28 of Special Conditions and Article to Article 26, 27 and 28 of General Conditions. There is not a term “advance payment” in this contract. The term “pre-financing” is defined by this contract for advance payments. 

	

	Question No
	Document Name
	Related Section and title (If applicable)
	Related clause or sub-clause (If applicable)
	Question/Clarification Request

	Q.15.
	Special Conditions
	32
	32.6
	In the sub-clause it is stated as “... all the equipment must have at least 3 years of commercial warranty.” Does this statement valid for the software items in Lot 4 & Lot 5? Does the equipment expression covers software too, or only hardware?

	A.15.
	This warranty covers all items in contract including the software items under Lot 4 and Lot 5.

	

	Question No
	Document Name
	Related Section and title (If applicable)
	Related clause or sub-clause (If applicable)
	Question/Clarification Request

	Q.16.
	Special Conditions
	32
	32.6
	In the sub-clause it is stated that “...supplier must respond to the failure within 2 calendar days after notification and repair the equipment within 5 calendar days after notification free of charge.” Does this measure is valid for software mentioned in Lot 4 & Lot 5 also?

	A.16.
	This provision under the warranty conditions covers all items in contract including the software items under Lot 4 and Lot 5.

	

	Question No
	Document Name
	Related Section and title (If applicable)
	Related clause or sub-clause (If applicable)
	Question/Clarification Request

	Q.17.
	Special Conditions
	32
	32.6
	In the sub-clause it is stated that “Preventive measures against failures in the equipment should be executed once in 3 months during 1 year after provisional acceptance.” Does this statement is valid for software mentioned in Lot 4 & Lot 5 also? Is preventive measure valid for software?

	A.17.
	This provision under the warranty conditions covers all items in contract including the software items under Lot 4 and Lot 5.

	

	Question No
	Document Name
	Related Section and title (If applicable)
	Related clause or sub-clause (If applicable)
	Question/Clarification Request

	Q.18.
	Special Conditions
	32
	32.6
	In the sub-clause it is stated as; “For Lot 5: ... One expert shall be assigned for the Preventive Maintenance and Troubleshooting to the relevant campus determined by BOTAŞ no more than 3 days in every month during the warranty period of the Contractor for integration of the Real-time simulation to the SCADA.” Is there any requirements for the expert? Can this expert be a staff of a sub-contractor rather than an expert from the contractor?

	A.18.
	The expert profiles are subject to prior approval of the Beneficiary. The experts are not needed to be a staff of the Contractor itself. Staff of sub-contractor or external resources would also be accepted.

	

	Question No
	Document Name
	Related Section and title (If applicable)
	Related clause or sub-clause (If applicable)
	Question/Clarification Request

	Q.19.
	Special Conditions
	32
	---
	Can you give a clarification about warranty issues of software in Lot 4 & Lot 5? Should we consider a different warranty process than the equipment in this procurement?

	A.19.
	This provision under the warranty conditions covers all items in contract including the software items under Lot 4 and Lot 5.

	

	Question No
	Document Name
	Related Section and title (If applicable)
	Related clause or sub-clause (If applicable)
	Question/Clarification Request

	Q.20.
	Special Conditions
	32.7
	---
	It is stated that, the warranty should be valid for 1 (one) year after the provisional acceptance but in the Annex II + III Technical Specifications + Technical Offer sub-clause 4.1.2.1 it is stated that modules should be up to date for 5 years after the commencement date. In software, warranty is generally accepted as up to date. Therefore; can you clarify the warranty issue for software?

	A.20.
	There are two types of warranty covered by this contract:
Contractor’s Warranty: The warranty of the Contractor that the supplies are new, unused, without defects, of the most recent models and incorporate all recent improvements in design and materials. This warranty must remain valid for 1 year after provisional acceptance. See article 32 of the Special Conditions and General Conditions.
Commercial warranty: The warranty, the manufacturer provides for a defined period, that the supply will be free from structural defects due to substandard material or workmanship, under conditions of normal commercial use and service. The Commercial warranty should not be confused with - and might go beyond - the warranty period of the contract.
The required 5 years of update availability is not related with the above stated warranties but it is required as a feature of the product under the technical specifications.  

	

	Question No
	Document Name
	Related Section and title (If applicable)
	Related clause or sub-clause (If applicable)
	Question/Clarification Request

	Q.21.
	Special Conditions
	32
	---
	Can you clarify the warranty issues for Lot 4 & Lot 5? When will the warranty start and last for how long?

	A.21.
	This provision under the warranty conditions covers all items in contract including the software items under Lot 4 and Lot 5.

	

	Question No
	Document Name
	Related Section and title (If applicable)
	Related clause or sub-clause (If applicable)
	Question/Clarification Request

	Q.22.
	Special Conditions
	Article 32
	Warranty obligations
	We kindly request to reduce warranty period from 3 years to 2 years. 1 year extended warranty increases the total cost dramatically.

	A.22.
	According to the needs of the Beneficiary, the provisions under Article 32 of Special Conditions are remained unchanged.

	

	Question No
	Document Name
	Related Section and title (If applicable)
	Related clause or sub-clause (If applicable)
	Question/Clarification Request

	Q.23.
	Special Conditions
	Article 32
	Warranty obligations
	We kindly request to increase the preventative maintenance interval from 3 months to 12 months? This article also effects the total cost significantly.

	A.23.
	According to the needs of the Beneficiary, the provisions under Article 32 of Special Conditions are remained unchanged.

	

	ANNEX II + III: TECHNICAL SPECIFICATIONS + TECHNICAL OFFER

	

	Question No
	Document Name
	Related Section and title (If applicable)
	Related clause or sub-clause (If applicable)
	Question/Clarification Request

	Q.24.
	Annex II + III: Technical Specifications + Technical Offer
	General
	---
	If we submit our tender for a specific lot (e.g. Lot 5) should we delete / not print the other lots’ tables or should we submit the whole document with filling the relevant sections and not deleting the tables for other lots?

	A.24.
	It will be enough to submit only the tables of the relevant lots.

	

	Question No
	Document Name
	Related Section and title (If applicable)
	Related clause or sub-clause (If applicable)
	Question/Clarification Request

	Q.25.
	Annex II + III: Technical Specifications + Technical Offer
	Data Center Campus Requirements


	---
	The Data Center Campus requirements shall be met by the following procedure below:
This is the place where the Data Center Container System shall be placed. Please refer to Appendix C to Annex II + III for indicative illustration.
Illustrations in Appendix C to Annex II + III, shows main characteristics of data center but they are limited. They may be updated by considering the Beneficiary and project needs. Therefore, in order to strengthen the competition and increase the number of tenderer companies, we kindly request the Contracting Authority to change this item as follows;
Data Center Campus Requirements:
The Data Center Campus requirements shall be met by the following procedure below:
This is the place where the Data Center Container System shall be placed. Please refer to Appendix C to Annex II + III for indicative illustration. Illustrations may be updated by considering the Beneficiary and project needs.

	A.25.
	As it is stated in the Appendix C to Annex II + III , the drawings are indicative and subject to an update after the commencement of the contract. For the provisions regarding the final drawings, please refer to Articles 7 and 14 of Special Conditions. Therefore, the specification was remained as the same.

	

	Question No
	Document Name
	Related Section and title (If applicable)
	Related clause or sub-clause (If applicable)
	Question/Clarification Request

	Q.26.
	Annex II + III: Technical Specifications + Technical Offer
	Installation Requirements
	---
	Where is the SCADA system going to be located? It is not mentioned in the documents, or we have not seen it.

	A.26.
	The SCADA system will be located within the Modular Data Centre to be procured under Lot 1. 

	

	Question No
	Document Name
	Related Section and title (If applicable)
	Related clause or sub-clause (If applicable)
	Question/Clarification Request

	Q.27.
	Annex II + III: Technical Specifications + Technical Offer
	Lot 1
	---
	The data center is consisting of a container. According to the drawings provided the container needs to be installed inside a building. Is it correct? Where is it exactly?

	A.27.
	The modular data centre will not be installed inside a building. The drawings are illustrative in this manner. The location of the delivery place of the Modular Data Centre under Lot 1 is stated in Appendix A to Annex II + III: Delivery Places.

	

	Question No
	Document Name
	Related Section and title (If applicable)
	Related clause or sub-clause (If applicable)
	Question/Clarification Request

	Q.28.
	Annex II + III: Technical Specifications + Technical Offer
	Lot 1
	Item 1.7.
	The tender describes a system which is consisting of 13 servers installed. Why 13 and what are they needed for exactly? According to our understanding, for VC system, prediction and simulation, 13 servers are not necessary.

	A.28.
	The numbers are set according to the needs of the Beneficiary. 

	

	Question No
	Document Name
	Related Section and title (If applicable)
	Related clause or sub-clause (If applicable)
	Question/Clarification Request

	Q.29.
	Annex II + III: Technical Specifications + Technical Offer
	General
	---
	All the gateways needs to be managed by an IoT Platform with gateway, fog and data management. Is an IoT Platform a clear need for this project?

	A.29.
	The technical requirements of the Beneficiary are clearly reflected to the technical specifications. Therefore, there is no such requirement in this manner. 

	

	Question No
	Document Name
	Related Section and title (If applicable)
	Related clause or sub-clause (If applicable)
	Question/Clarification Request

	Q.30.
	Annex II + III: Technical Specifications + Technical Offer
	1.1.9.
	Condensate management shall be integrated into the Cooling Unit DX.
	The condensation plate is designed to drain water down side of the DX cooling unit easily. Is it enough for this requirement?

	A.30.
	In the DX cooling unit, the temperature of the impelled cold air is controlled by continuously comparing the actual temperature with the set point temperature (pre-set to 22°C). If the actual temperature exceeds the set point temperature, the speed of the compressor is automatically increased, providing a greater cooling output from the heat exchanger, until the set point temperature is reached. In the DX cooling unit, the temperature differential between the set point and the warm air intake is used to calculate and control the fan speed. Any condensate incurred is collected in the condensate-collecting tray and is integrated into the DX cooling unit below through the heat exchanger and from there it is routed outside via a condensate discharge hose. Please note that the contracting authority cannot give a prior opinion on the assessment of the tender.

	

	Question No
	Document Name
	Related Section and title (If applicable)
	Related clause or sub-clause (If applicable)
	Question/Clarification Request

	Q.31.
	Annex II + III: Technical Specifications + Technical Offer
	1.1.11.
	Three sensors shall present in each case for detection of the cold and warm air temperatures.
	One sensor is presented cold side, two sensors are presented warm side. Is it enough for this requirement?

	A.31.
	The specification was changed as follows;

There shall be temperature sensors installed on the front of the device near the fans and three further temperature sensors installed in the rear of the evaporator coil. All these measure the cold air temperature and forward the readings to the control unit. 
Please refer to Changes No.1 to Tender Dossier.

	

	Question No
	Document Name
	Related Section and title (If applicable)
	Related clause or sub-clause (If applicable)
	Question/Clarification Request

	Q.32.
	Annex II + III: Technical Specifications + Technical Offer
	1.1.16.
	The Cooling Unit DX shall have min 4 pieces installed fans.
	Is it acceptable 3 pieces EC fans?

	A.32.
	The specifications are drafted according to the needs of the Beneficiary. The specification was remained unchanged. Please note that the Contracting Authority cannot give a prior opinion on the assessment of the tender.

	

	Question No
	Document Name
	Related Section and title (If applicable)
	Related clause or sub-clause (If applicable)
	Question/Clarification Request

	Q.33.
	Annex II + III: Technical Specifications + Technical Offer
	1.1.17.
	The Cooling Unit DX shall have minimum 4.800 m3/h air throughput.
	Max 3800 m3/h air throughput is enough for this requirement?

	A.33.
	The specifications are drafted according to the needs of the Beneficiary. The specification was remained unchanged. Please note that the Contracting Authority cannot give a prior opinion on the assessment of the tender.

	

	Question No
	Document Name
	Related Section and title (If applicable)
	Related clause or sub-clause (If applicable)
	Question/Clarification Request

	Q.34.
	Annex II + III: Technical Specifications + Technical Offer
	1.2.1.1.
	The Data Center Container's dimensions WxHxD shall be minimum 3000 x 3250 x 11500 mm.
	As known, all Data Center Container manufacturers design their containers by considering the sector, users and competitor's needs. Although containers have the same functions, the dimensions of them may be a little different.
In order to strengthen the competition and increase the number of tenderer companies, we kindly request the Contracting Authority to change this item as follows;
The Data Center Container's dimensions WxHxD shall be minimum 3000 x 3000x  11500 mm.

	A.34.
	The specification was changed as follow;

The Data Center Container's dimensions WxHxD shall be minimum 3000 x 3000x 11500 mm.

Please also refer to Changes No.1 to Tender Dossier.

	

	Question No
	Document Name
	Related Section and title (If applicable)
	Related clause or sub-clause (If applicable)
	Question/Clarification Request

	Q.35.
	Annex II + III: Technical Specifications + Technical Offer
	1.2.2.
	UPS Container shall have below features:
	Could you share information about:
· Capacity of UPS products

· What is IT workload per cabinet or UPS capacity

	A.35.
	The specification was added as 1.6.7. as follows;
There will be two UPS frames in this project one is route A and other one is route B. Each UPS capacity must be minimum 75 kVA/kW single frame, three/three phase, fully modular and redundant. UPS frame capacity will be expanded to 200 kVA/kW in future easily. Each UPS have 15 min. battery capacity for full load.
Please also refer to Changes No.1 to Tender Dossier.

	

	Question No
	Document Name
	Related Section and title (If applicable)
	Related clause or sub-clause (If applicable)
	Question/Clarification Request

	Q.36.
	Annex II + III: Technical Specifications + Technical Offer
	1.2.4.3.
	The Rack Cabinets' rear doors shall have two sheet steel doors.
	As known, the doors of the cabinets should be perforated to provide smooth ventilation, cooling for IT equipment. This is very important issue. Therefore, please kindly change this item as follows;
The Rack Cabinets' rear doors shall have two perforated sheet steel doors.

	A.36.
	As known, the doors of the cabinet should be solid for in-rack cooling system. In this project, the cooling system will be in rack type. Therefore, the specification was remained unchanged.

	

	Question No
	Document Name
	Related Section and title (If applicable)
	Related clause or sub-clause (If applicable)
	Question/Clarification Request

	Q.37.
	Annex II + III: Technical Specifications + Technical Offer
	1.2.4.3.
	The Rack Cabinets' rear doors shall have two sheet steel doors. 
	There are hot and cold aisle in the cabinet illustrations in APPENDIX C TO ANNEX II + III. We could provide these features: two sheet steel doors, automatic door opening system (front door and rear door), Rack Cabinets' doors shall open automatically. Are hot and cold aisle requirements mandatory for data center containers?

	
	
	1.2.4.14.
	Each Rack Cabinet shall have automatic door opening system (front door and rear door). 
	

	
	
	1.2.4.15.
	In case of fire or danger situations, the Rack Cabinets' doors shall open automatically.
	

	A.37.
	It is not a must that there would be both cold and hot aisle. The drawings are illustrative.

	

	Question No
	Document Name
	Related Section and title (If applicable)
	Related clause or sub-clause (If applicable)
	Question/Clarification Request

	Q.38.
	Annex II + III: Technical Specifications + Technical Offer
	1.2.4.14.
	Each Rack Cabinet shall have automatic door opening system (front door and rear door).
	Since the doors of the rack cabinets will be perforated, there will not be needed for this item. Therefore, we kindly request the Contracting Authority to remove this item from the technical specifications.

	A.38.
	According to the needs of the Beneficiary, the specification was remained as the same.
Please also refer to Answer 36.

	

	Question No
	Document Name
	Related Section and title (If applicable)
	Related clause or sub-clause (If applicable)
	Question/Clarification Request

	Q.39.
	Annex II + III: Technical Specifications + Technical Offer
	1.2.4.15.
	In case of fire or danger situations, the Rack Cabinets' doors shall open automatically.
	Since the doors of the rack cabinets will be perforated, there will not be needed for this item. Therefore, we kindly request the Contracting Authority to remove this item from the technical specifications.

	A.39.
	According to the needs of the Beneficiary, the specification was remained as the same.
Please also refer to Answer 36.

	

	Question No
	Document Name
	Related Section and title (If applicable)
	Related clause or sub-clause (If applicable)
	Question/Clarification Request

	Q.40.
	Annex II + III: Technical Specifications + Technical Offer
	1.2.10.
	---
	Can you clarify the statement “There shall not be any usernames, passwords, services, etc. providing access to the proposed products out of the Beneficiary Institution’s knowledge.” 

	A.40.
	The specification is self-explanatory itself. Without the knowledge of the Beneficiary there shall not be any usernames, passwords, services etc. providing access to the proposed products.

	

	Question No
	Document Name
	Related Section and title (If applicable)
	Related clause or sub-clause (If applicable)
	Question/Clarification Request

	Q.41.
	Annex II + III: Technical Specifications + Technical Offer
	1.5.4.
	DCIM shall manage and monitor all structure devices (such as sensors, cooling devices) in data center room.
	Is management mandatory for this requirement?

	A.41.
	The specification was changed as follow;
DCIM shall monitor all structure devices (such as sensors, cooling devices) in data center room.
Please also refer to Changes No.1 to Tender Dossier.

	

	Question No
	Document Name
	Related Section and title (If applicable)
	Related clause or sub-clause (If applicable)
	Question/Clarification Request

	Q.42.
	Annex II + III: Technical Specifications + Technical Offer
	1.5.8.
	DCIM shall have auto-discovery feature.
	Is auto-discovery feature mandatory?

	A.42.
	Yes, the feature is a must. According to the needs of the Beneficiary, the specification was remained unchanged.

	

	Question No
	Document Name
	Related Section and title (If applicable)
	Related clause or sub-clause (If applicable)
	Question/Clarification Request

	Q.43.
	Annex II + III: Technical Specifications + Technical Offer
	1.8.5
	---
	In terms of increasing attendance, we kindly request this item to be changed as follows;
The disk storage system shall be expandable up to 570 drives in the event of a need.

	A.43.
	According to the needs of the Beneficiary, the specification was remained unchanged.

	

	Question No
	Document Name
	Related Section and title (If applicable)
	Related clause or sub-clause (If applicable)
	Question/Clarification Request

	Q.44.
	Annex II + III: Technical Specifications + Technical Offer
	1.8.17.
	---
	In terms of increasing attendance, we kindly request this item to be changed as follows;
The disk storage system shall have at least 4 ports of 16Gpbs Fibre Channel (FC) and 8 ports of 10 Gbps optical network frontend ports to attach servers for the data access.
Or
The disk storage system shall have at least 8 ports of 16Gpbs Fibre Channel (FC) frontend ports to attach servers for the data access.
Or
The disk storage system shall have at least 8 ports of 16Gpbs FC of frontend ports to attach servers for the data access.

	A.44.
	According to the needs of the Beneficiary, the specification was remained unchanged.

	

	Question No
	Document Name
	Related Section and title (If applicable)
	Related clause or sub-clause (If applicable)
	Question/Clarification Request

	Q.45.
	Annex II + III: Technical Specifications + Technical Offer
	1.8.19.
	The disk storage system shall 

- support storage virtualization

or

- be able to virtualize with external resources. (To support this option, any required hardware and software shall be licensed to support at least 16 PB of raw capacity)
	As known, storage virtualization feature can be provided by well-known leader storage manufacturers, by built in feature or by external hardware or software appliances like mentioned in this item.
For the second solution (such being able to virtualize with external resources.), 16PB raw capacity requirement directly increases the cost of the solution of the leader manufacturers. As known, 16PB raw capacity is extremely huge capacity.  For the future needs, exact capacity should be specified or should be removed this capacity requirement.
In order to strengthen the competition and increase the number of tenderer companies, we kindly request the Contracting Authority to change this item as follows;
The disk storage system shall
-          support storage virtualization
or
-          be able to virtualize with external resources.

	A.45.
	According to the needs of the Beneficiary, the specification was remained unchanged.

	

	Question No
	Document Name
	Related Section and title (If applicable)
	Related clause or sub-clause (If applicable)
	Question/Clarification Request

	Q.46.
	Annex II + III: Technical Specifications + Technical Offer
	1.8.19.
	---
	In terms of making this item more clear we kindly request this item to be changed as follows;
The disk storage system shall support internal volume virtualization, storage virtualization or be able to virtualize with external resources. (To support this option, any required hardware and software shall be licensed to support at least 16 PB of raw capacity)

	A.46.
	According to the needs of the Beneficiary, the specification was remained unchanged.

	

	Question No
	Document Name
	Related Section and title (If applicable)
	Related clause or sub-clause (If applicable)
	Question/Clarification Request

	Q.47.
	Annex II + III: Technical Specifications + Technical Offer
	1.8.22.
	---
	In terms of increasing attendance, we kindly request this item to be changed as follows;
The disk storage system shall have at least 1x FMD or SSD spare drive and 1x 7,200 RPM NL-SAS spare drive.

	A.47.
	According to the needs of the Beneficiary, the specification was remained unchanged.

	

	Question No
	Document Name
	Related Section and title (If applicable)
	Related clause or sub-clause (If applicable)
	Question/Clarification Request

	Q.48.
	Annex II + III: Technical Specifications + Technical Offer
	1.12.1.
	---
	Please kindly clarify what is meant by 5000 licences, does that mean EPS? 
We kindly request to change this item for clarification as follows;
Software shall provide a continuous log flow from at least xx EPS or ability to collect xx GB/day log data.

	A.48.
	It allows to increase the capacity of EPS easily by adding licence if needed. 
According to the needs of the Beneficiary, the specification was changed as follows;
Total of 2 SIEM Software shall be provided with 5000 device licenses or 125 GB/day log data for each
Please also refer to Changes No.1 to Tender Dossier.

	

	Question No
	Document Name
	Related Section and title (If applicable)
	Related clause or sub-clause (If applicable)
	Question/Clarification Request

	Q.49.
	Annex II + III: Technical Specifications + Technical Offer
	1.12.3.
	---
	In terms of increasing attendance, we kindly request this item to be removed.

	A.49.
	According to the needs of the Beneficiary, the specification was remained as the same.

	

	Question No
	Document Name
	Related Section and title (If applicable)
	Related clause or sub-clause (If applicable)
	Question/Clarification Request

	Q.50.
	Annex II + III: Technical Specifications + Technical Offer
	1.12.19.
	---
	Please kindly confirm if pdf, csv, html report formats are accepted.

	A.50.
	The specification was changed as follows;
Reports format shall be pdf, csv, xml or html.
Please also refer to Changes No.1 to Tender Dossier.

	

	Question No
	Document Name
	Related Section and title (If applicable)
	Related clause or sub-clause (If applicable)
	Question/Clarification Request

	Q.51.
	Annex II + III: Technical Specifications + Technical Offer
	1.12.21.
	---
	Please kindly provide more information, does it mean network monitoring feature within SIEM?

	A.51.
	SIEM offers more detailed configuration and reporting options than normal log analysis. One of the most important features of SIEM is the correlation technique, which helps identify possible attacks by making meaningful connections between events that appear to be independent with the help of determined policies and rules.
In this context, Network Monitoring Feature shows the following features;
· Sense and detect fraud, insider and advanced threats

· Perform immediate event normalization and correlation
· Sense, track and link significant incidents and threats

	

	Question No
	Document Name
	Related Section and title (If applicable)
	Related clause or sub-clause (If applicable)
	Question/Clarification Request

	Q.52.
	Annex II + III: Technical Specifications + Technical Offer
	1.12.22.
	---
	In terms of increasing attendance we kindly request this item to be removed or to be changed as follows;
It shall analyse the traffic of applications and programs and find their probable data leak by means of integration to third party applications.

	A.52.
	This specification could also be satisfied by means of integration to third party applications.

	

	Question No
	Document Name
	Related Section and title (If applicable)
	Related clause or sub-clause (If applicable)
	Question/Clarification Request

	Q.53.
	Annex II + III: Technical Specifications + Technical Offer
	1.12.24.
	---
	In terms of increasing attendance we kindly request this item to be changed as follows;
All modules in system could be managed on central web interface or server console.

	A.53.
	According to the needs of the Beneficiary, the specification was remained unchanged.

	

	Question No
	Document Name
	Related Section and title (If applicable)
	Related clause or sub-clause (If applicable)
	Question/Clarification Request

	Q.54.
	Annex II + III: Technical Specifications + Technical Offer
	1.14.1.
	---
	As known, Network Traffic Monitoring systems are licensed as "fps" based. There are two different networks which are also known as "domain" mentioned in the tender documents such as IT network and SCADA network.
Therefore, each network, which will be monitored, should be licensed as fps based licensing separately. Therefore, in order to strengthen the competition and increase the number of tenderer companies, we kindly request the Contracting Authority to change this item as follows:
Network Traffic Monitoring Systems shall be provided for two different domains (IT network and SCADA network) and shall be licensed at least 2000 fps for each two domains (IT network and SCADA network) separately.

	A.54.
	According to the needs of the Beneficiary, the specification was changed as follows;
Network Traffic Monitoring Systems shall be provided for two different domains (IT network and SCADA network) and shall be licensed at least 2000 fps or 350 device licences  for each two domains (IT network and SCADA network) separately.
Please also refer to Changes No.1 to Tender Dossier.

	

	Question No
	Document Name
	Related Section and title (If applicable)
	Related clause or sub-clause (If applicable)
	Question/Clarification Request

	Q.55.
	Annex II + III: Technical Specifications + Technical Offer
	1.14.5.
	---
	As known, the most common and wellknown traffic monitoring systems use the Tap, Span or Port Mirroring technologies as a reports and statistics methods. Due to restriction of this item, the leader network traffic monitoring systems cannot be offered for this tender. The mentioned methods are the most secure, preferable and common technologies at this market. In order to strengthen the competition and increase the number of tenderer companies, we kindly request the Contracting Authority to change this item as follows;
Routed traffic reports and statistics shall be produced for data flow with or without using Tap, Span or Port Mirroring technologies.

	A.55.
	The specification was changed as follows;
Routed traffic reports and statistics shall be produced for data flow.
Please also refer to Changes No.1 to Tender Dossier.

	

	Question No
	Document Name
	Related Section and title (If applicable)
	Related clause or sub-clause (If applicable)
	Question/Clarification Request

	Q.56.
	Annex II + III: Technical Specifications + Technical Offer
	2.1.1.
	---
	We kindly request you to change this specification as below: 
2.1.1 The system shall consist of 1 camera, codec, 2 screens, sound system and at least one table microphone.

	A.56.
	According to the needs of the Beneficiary, the specification was remained unchanged.

	

	Question No
	Document Name
	Related Section and title (If applicable)
	Related clause or sub-clause (If applicable)
	Question/Clarification Request

	Q.57.
	Annex II + III: Technical Specifications + Technical Offer
	2.1.3.
	---
	We kindly request you to change this specification as below: 
2.1.3 The display type shall be LCD or LED.

	A.57.
	According to the needs of the Beneficiary, the specification was remained unchanged.

	

	Question No
	Document Name
	Related Section and title (If applicable)
	Related clause or sub-clause (If applicable)
	Question/Clarification Request

	Q.58.
	Annex II + III: Technical Specifications + Technical Offer
	2.1.4.
	---
	We kindly request you to change this specification as below: 
2.1.4 The displays shall be able min.70 inches and support 1080p resolution 30 fps.

	A.58.
	According to the needs of the Beneficiary, the specification was remained unchanged.

	

	Question No
	Document Name
	Related Section and title (If applicable)
	Related clause or sub-clause (If applicable)
	Question/Clarification Request

	Q.59.
	Annex II + III: Technical Specifications + Technical Offer
	2.1.5.
	---
	We kindly request you to change this specification as below: 
2.1.5 The system shall have minimum 2 microphone inputs.

	A.59.
	According to the needs of the Beneficiary, the specification was remained unchanged.

	

	Question No
	Document Name
	Related Section and title (If applicable)
	Related clause or sub-clause (If applicable)
	Question/Clarification Request

	Q.60.
	Annex II + III: Technical Specifications + Technical Offer
	2.1.6.
	---
	We kindly request you to change this | specification as below:
2.1.6 The system shall have a fixed foot, 2 screens and 1 camera that shall be integrated on this foot.

	A.60.
	According to the needs of the Beneficiary, the specification was remained unchanged.

	

	Question No
	Document Name
	Related Section and title (If applicable)
	Related clause or sub-clause (If applicable)
	Question/Clarification Request

	Q.61.
	Annex II + III: Technical Specifications + Technical Offer
	2.1.13.
	---
	We kindly request you to change this | specification as below:
2.1.13 The system shall support 1080p 30fps, CIF, VGA on both sending and receiving (The necessary licenses shall be provided to use this feature).

	A.61.
	According to the needs of the Beneficiary, the specification was remained unchanged.

	

	Question No
	Document Name
	Related Section and title (If applicable)
	Related clause or sub-clause (If applicable)
	Question/Clarification Request

	Q.62.
	Annex II + III: Technical Specifications + Technical Offer
	2.1.14.
	---
	We kindly request you to change this specification as below: 
2.1.14 In-coming and going calls shall be seen over the touch panel.

	A.62.
	According to the needs of the Beneficiary, the specification was remained unchanged.

	

	Question No
	Document Name
	Related Section and title (If applicable)
	Related clause or sub-clause (If applicable)
	Question/Clarification Request

	Q.63.
	Annex II + III: Technical Specifications + Technical Offer
	2.1.20.
	---
	We kindly request you to delete this specification.

	A.63.
	According to the needs of the Beneficiary, the specification was remained as the same.

	

	Question No
	Document Name
	Related Section and title (If applicable)
	Related clause or sub-clause (If applicable)
	Question/Clarification Request

	Q.64.
	Annex II + III: Technical Specifications + Technical Offer
	2.2.1.
	---
	We kindly request you to change this specification as below: 
2.2.1 System consist of camera, codec, display, sound system and microphone unit.

	A.64.
	According to the needs of the Beneficiary, the specification was remained unchanged.

	

	Question No
	Document Name
	Related Section and title (If applicable)
	Related clause or sub-clause (If applicable)
	Question/Clarification Request

	Q.65.
	Annex II + III: Technical Specifications + Technical Offer
	2.2.3.
	---
	We kindly request you to change this specification as below: 
2.2.3 Display type shall be LCD or LED.

	A.65.
	According to the needs of the Beneficiary, the specification was remained unchanged.

	

	Question No
	Document Name
	Related Section and title (If applicable)
	Related clause or sub-clause (If applicable)
	Question/Clarification Request

	Q.66.
	Annex II + III: Technical Specifications + Technical Offer
	2.2.4.
	---
	We kindly request you to change this specification as below:
2.2.4 Display size shall be minimum 42 inches and shall support 1080p on 30 fps.

	A.66.
	According to the needs of the Beneficiary, the specification was remained as the same.

	

	Question No
	Document Name
	Related Section and title (If applicable)
	Related clause or sub-clause (If applicable)
	Question/Clarification Request

	Q.67.
	Annex II + III: Technical Specifications + Technical Offer
	2.2.9.
	---
	We kindly request you to delete this specification.

	A.67.
	According to the needs of the Beneficiary, the specification was remained as the same.

	

	Question No
	Document Name
	Related Section and title (If applicable)
	Related clause or sub-clause (If applicable)
	Question/Clarification Request

	Q.68.
	Annex II + III: Technical Specifications + Technical Offer
	2.2.10.
	---
	We kindly request you to change this specification as below:
2.2.10 System shall have at least one input for local and remote presentations and additionally system shall have 1 HD inputs.

	A.68.
	According to the needs of the Beneficiary, the specification was remained unchanged.

	

	Question No
	Document Name
	Related Section and title (If applicable)
	Related clause or sub-clause (If applicable)
	Question/Clarification Request

	Q.69.
	Annex II + III: Technical Specifications + Technical Offer
	2.2.12.
	---
	We kindly request you to change this specification as below:
2.2.12 System shall support H.323 and SIP basic protocols.

	A.69.
	According to the needs of the Beneficiary, the specification was remained unchanged.

	

	Question No
	Document Name
	Related Section and title (If applicable)
	Related clause or sub-clause (If applicable)
	Question/Clarification Request

	Q.70.
	Annex II + III: Technical Specifications + Technical Offer
	2.2.14.
	---
	We kindly request you to change this specification as below: 
2.2.14 In-coming and going calls shall be seen over the touch panel.

	A.70.
	According to the needs of the Beneficiary, the specification was remained unchanged.

	

	Question No
	Document Name
	Related Section and title (If applicable)
	Related clause or sub-clause (If applicable)
	Question/Clarification Request

	Q.71.
	Annex II + III: Technical Specifications + Technical Offer
	2.2.21.
	---
	We kindly request you to delete this specification.

	A.71.
	According to the needs of the Beneficiary, the specification was remained as the same. 

	

	Question No
	Document Name
	Related Section and title (If applicable)
	Related clause or sub-clause (If applicable)
	Question/Clarification Request

	Q.72.
	Annex II + III: Technical Specifications + Technical Offer
	Lot 3
	General Requirements
	What is exactly the function of GIS & Integrated Asset Management System in the whole system described in the technical specifications?

	A.72.
	The function of the system is to control all field instruments and equipment effectively by using SCADA and GIS during maintenance and operation.

	
	

	Question No
	Document Name
	Related Section and title (If applicable)
	Related clause or sub-clause (If applicable)
	Question/Clarification Request

	Q.73.
	General 
	Lot 4
Lot 5
	---
	What is the final acceptance duration for Lot 4 & Lot 5? Is it independent from the implementation period which is 360 calendar days? Can you clarify this final acceptance issue?

	A.73.
	The Final Acceptance certificate(s) are issued by the Project Manager to the Contractor at the end of the warranty period stating that the Contractor has completed its obligations. In our contract, the warranty period is one year. Therefore, final acceptance will be issued one year following the provisional acceptance in line with the related articles of the General Conditions. 

	

	Question No
	Document Name
	Related Section and title (If applicable)
	Related clause or sub-clause (If applicable)
	Question/Clarification Request

	Q.74.
	Annex II + III: Technical Specifications + Technical Offer
	Lot 4

Lot 5
	General Requirements
	In Lot 4 and Lot 5, does the licence will be perpetual or will be valid for the warranty period? If the licences will be valid for the warranty period; will be a renewal of the licences after warranty? 

	A.74.
	The specification was added under General Requirement sections of Lot 4 and 5 as follows;
The licenses mentioned in for the software under Lot 4 (4.1.1.1) and Lot 5 (5.1.1.24) will be perpetual. 
Please refer to Changes No.1 to Tender Dossier.

	

	Question No
	Document Name
	Related Section and title (If applicable)
	Related clause or sub-clause (If applicable)
	Question/Clarification Request

	Q.75.
	Annex II + III: Technical Specifications + Technical Offer
	Lot 4

Lot 5
	General Requirements
	Where are the 400 Measuring and regulating stations and the RTUs communicating to? To system described in Lots 4 and 5?

	A.75.
	Measuring and regulating stations are distributed throughout the Turkey. The RTUs are communicating to the SCADA located in Ankara.

	

	Question No
	Document Name
	Related Section and title (If applicable)
	Related clause or sub-clause (If applicable)
	Question/Clarification Request

	Q.76.
	Annex II + III: Technical Specifications + Technical Offer
	Lot 4
Lot 5
	---
	Where are the Prediction and Simulation Systems getting the data for processing all the required tasks from? We assume from existing SCADA system, but not sure

	A.76.
	These systems are getting data from SCADA by OPC Server.

	

	Question No
	Document Name
	Related Section and title (If applicable)
	Related clause or sub-clause (If applicable)
	Question/Clarification Request

	Q.77.
	Annex II + III: Technical Specifications + Technical Offer
	4.1.1.15.
	---
	Is the software expected to forecast supply as well as demand?

	A.77.
	The software will optimize supply with regard to limit of various entry points, depending on the forecasted demand. For instance, when the software forecasts demand of tomorrow, it shall also optimally distribute this demand to the entry points with regard to the limits (such as procurement price, take-or-pay responsibilities, quarterly responsibility, capacities) at these entry points.

	

	Question No
	Document Name
	Related Section and title (If applicable)
	Related clause or sub-clause (If applicable)
	Question/Clarification Request

	Q.78.
	Annex II + III: Technical Specifications + Technical Offer
	4.1.1.19.
	---
	According to our research there are scarce software with the functionality  to use all mentioned forecasting methods, also some uses different models as well. 
In order to increase attendance and get more competitive prices we kindly request this item to be changed as follows;
At least 5 of the following forecasting methods shall be used and users shall be able to use all forecasting methods without limitation:
· Combination (combines forecasts from other models to generate a more accurate forecast),

· ARIMA,

· Bayesian,

· Spline fitting (non-linear regression),

· Linear regression,

· Neural network,

Profiling (to apply a profile to a lower granularity forecast).
Or ARIMA and Bayesian to be removed  like;
The following forecasting methods shall be used and users shall be able to use all forecasting methods without limitation:

· Combination (combines forecasts from other models to generate a more accurate forecast),

· Spline fitting (non-linear regression),

· Linear regression,

· Neural network,

Profiling (to apply a profile to a lower granularity forecast).

	A.78.
	The specification 4.1.1.19 was changed as follows;

The following forecasting methods shall be used and users shall be able to use all forecasting methods without limitation:

· Combination (combines forecasts from other models to generate a more accurate forecast),

· Combination of Seasonal, Autoregressive, Integrated, Moving Average, Exogenous Variable components of time series analysis. (Eg: SARIMAX, ARIMA)

· Spline fitting (non-linear regression),

· Linear regression,

· Neural network,

· Profiling (to apply a profile to a lower granularity forecast).

Please refer to Changes No.1 to Tender Dossier.

	

	Question No
	Document Name
	Related Section and title (If applicable)
	Related clause or sub-clause (If applicable)
	Question/Clarification Request

	Q.79.
	Annex II + III: Technical Specifications + Technical Offer
	4.1.1.37.
	---
	Can you provide more detail or an example of the type of parameters you are referring to?

	A.79.
	Such parameters as meteorological temperature, wind, precipitation data from defined cities provided by weather websites. For instance, the software should extract temperature data of all cities in Turkey from specific web-sites and they may be written to the database and incorporated into the forecasting module to create forecasts.
An example: Temperature is a parameter that has a great impact on Natural Gas use by residential customers. https://www.mgm.gov.tr/ is the weather site of Turkey that provides temperature data. It is expected that the software automatically extracts temperature data of predefined cities from https://www.mgm.gov.tr/ and make data flow to the forecast module, so that forecast is automatically generated and updated.

	

	Question No
	Document Name
	Related Section and title (If applicable)
	Related clause or sub-clause (If applicable)
	Question/Clarification Request

	Q.80.
	Annex II + III: Technical Specifications + Technical Offer
	4.1.1.46.
	---
	Is the software expected to forecast gas prices or just use the price as a model input?

	A.80.
	The software should be able to forecast price of daily reference, price of natural gas and market clearing price of electricity at the EXIST (Energy Exchange Istanbul). The parameters affecting the price forecast will be determined both by the software and the user of the software.

	

	Question No
	Document Name
	Related Section and title (If applicable)
	Related clause or sub-clause (If applicable)
	Question/Clarification Request

	Q.81.
	Annex II + III: Technical Specifications + Technical Offer
	4.1.1.50.
	---
	Can you give examples of what is meant by portfolio management tools?

	A.81.
	There are 3 end-user segments in Natural Gas Market overall; Residential, Industrial and Power Generator users. Each end user of these segments has different gas withdrawal and risk profile. The software shall be able to create optimum portfolio of end-users from these segments with regard to their risk, daily, monthly and annual amount of demand and withdrawal profiles.

	

	Question No
	Document Name
	Related Section and title (If applicable)
	Related clause or sub-clause (If applicable)
	Question/Clarification Request

	Q.82.
	Annex II + III: Technical Specifications + Technical Offer
	4.1.2.1.
	---
	Only updates are expected in 5 years or upgrades also need to be considered?

	A.82.
	Only updates are expected in 5 years.

	

	Question No
	Document Name
	Related Section and title (If applicable)
	Related clause or sub-clause (If applicable)
	Question/Clarification Request

	Q.83.
	Annex II + III: Technical Specifications + Technical Offer
	4.1.2.6.
	---
	What forecast granularity is required? Is the system forecasting a single end of day value for each day?

	A.83.
	The software shall forecast end of day value for residential, industrial and power generation segments depending on their cities they are located. In that sense, total demand will be based on bottom-up approach as well as top-down approach.

	

	Question No
	Document Name
	Related Section and title (If applicable)
	Related clause or sub-clause (If applicable)
	Question/Clarification Request

	Q.84.
	Annex II + III: Technical Specifications + Technical Offer
	4.1.2.7.
	---
	What granularity is the historic data? Hourly or daily?

	A.84.
	The granularity of the historic data is daily.

	

	Question No
	Document Name
	Related Section and title (If applicable)
	Related clause or sub-clause (If applicable)
	Question/Clarification Request

	Q.85.
	Annex II + III: Technical Specifications + Technical Offer
	4.1.2.7.
	---
	What forecast testing do BOTAS expect? Will testing be carried out on a subset of load points?

	A.85.
	Each load point supplies natural gas to different segments of customers (end-user segments). In that sense, forecast tests will be carried out not only on subsets of load points, but also on total amount of use of each segment on these subsets. That is to say, in Ankara there are 12 load points where Residential, Industrial and Power Generator end users use gas from this subset. The software is expected to forecast gas use not only of each load point, but also of these segments from this subset of load points.

	

	Question No
	Document Name
	Related Section and title (If applicable)
	Related clause or sub-clause (If applicable)
	Question/Clarification Request

	Q.86.
	Annex II + III: Technical Specifications + Technical Offer
	4.1.2.8.
	---
	Can you provide further information on the reporting requirements? For example the number of reports.

	A.86.
	Standard reporting procedures and templates shall be easily defined so that data and forecast updates will be reflected on these reports automatically. 30 report templates will be enough. The user will have the tools to create his own templates, as well.
The specification was changed as follows;
Reporting tool shall be ready. There will min. 30 report templates. The user will have the tools to create his own templates, as well.
Please also refer to Changes No.1 to Tender Dossier. 

	

	Question No
	Document Name
	Related Section and title (If applicable)
	Related clause or sub-clause (If applicable)
	Question/Clarification Request

	Q.87.
	Annex II + III: Technical Specifications + Technical Offer
	5.1.1.2.
	---
	The software shall be connected to SCADA system with OPC Protocol. Does this mean OPC – UA?

	A.87.
	No, the software shall be connected to SCADA system with standard OPC Protocol.

	

	Question No
	Document Name
	Related Section and title (If applicable)
	Related clause or sub-clause (If applicable)
	Question/Clarification Request

	Q.88.
	Annex II + III: Technical Specifications + Technical Offer
	5.1.1.4.
	---
	It says the software shall have survival time analyse for gas pipeline network.
Does this mean survival analysis?

	A.88.
	Yes, if the user closed any valve and isolate the network, simulation will do survival time analysis by considering minimum delivery pressure and demand data.

	

	Question No
	Document Name
	Related Section and title (If applicable)
	Related clause or sub-clause (If applicable)
	Question/Clarification Request

	Q.89.
	Annex II + III: Technical Specifications + Technical Offer
	5.1.1.10.
	---
	Will the gas network have online gas analysers connected to SCADA system?

	A.89.
	The gas network will have online gas analysers connected to SCADA system.

	

	Question No
	Document Name
	Related Section and title (If applicable)
	Related clause or sub-clause (If applicable)
	Question/Clarification Request

	Q.90.
	Annex II + III: Technical Specifications + Technical Offer
	5.1.1.11.
	---
	What is the accuracy of leak detection expected? What method of leak detection does the organization expect the system to have? Does this needs to be complied API 1130 and API 1175 or advanced data mining techniques should be used for leak detection.

	A.90.
	As stated in the Specification 5.1.3.6 the leak detection shall comply with recommended standards and practices API 1130 and API 1175 for computational pipeline monitoring leak detections system and according to the specification 5.1.3.7 the leak detection system shall be sensitive as defined by the recommended practices in API 1149.

	

	Question No
	Document Name
	Related Section and title (If applicable)
	Related clause or sub-clause (If applicable)
	Question/Clarification Request

	Q.91.
	Annex II + III: Technical Specifications + Technical Offer
	5.1.1.17.
	---
	Does the organisation expect web based HMI? What protocol does the HMI support for start / stop?

	A.91.
	It does not need to have web-based HMI. For example, software will provide user to open or close the valve or compressor station easily by using the interactive schematic of the instruments in the model.

	

	Question No
	Document Name
	Related Section and title (If applicable)
	Related clause or sub-clause (If applicable)
	Question/Clarification Request

	Q.92.
	Annex II + III: Technical Specifications + Technical Offer
	5.1.1.25.
	---
	How many pipeline simulation servers are required by BOTAS? (for example, is a master and a standby system required?)
Will the pipeline simulation servers be installed at multiple locations (for example the main and backup control centres?)
Will the pipeline servers be virtual servers or will they be actual physical servers?

	A.92.
	There exists physical servers in master and back up control center. Pipeline simulation will be installed to the existing servers.

	

	Question No
	Document Name
	Related Section and title (If applicable)
	Related clause or sub-clause (If applicable)
	Question/Clarification Request

	Q.93.
	Annex II + III: Technical Specifications + Technical Offer
	5.1.2.9.
	---
	The software shall automatically adjust and calibrate incoming SCADA data to compensate for errors associated with meter drift or changing pipeline roughness.
This seems to be pertaining to flow meters? Can you clarify this issue?

	A.93.
	There are some clamp-on-flow meters in some critical locations. Therefore, software will calibrate the model according to the measured flow data or changing the pipeline roughness for accurate model results.

	

	Question No
	Document Name
	Related Section and title (If applicable)
	Related clause or sub-clause (If applicable)
	Question/Clarification Request

	Q.94.
	Annex II + III: Technical Specifications + Technical Offer
	5.1.2.26.
	---
	Only pig tracking is mentioned in this document. What about the data generated from the pig? Do we build a repository of such exercise for analysis? Will the analysis be done by the analytics technology to provide single consistent view?

	A.94.
	It is not related with the data generated from the pig. It means software will calculate the velocity, the location of the pig along the pipeline and arrival time during the pig operations by using the operational pressure and flow data.

	

	Question No
	Document Name
	Related Section and title (If applicable)
	Related clause or sub-clause (If applicable)
	Question/Clarification Request

	Q.95.
	Annex II + III: Technical Specifications + Technical Offer
	5.1.4.9.
	---
	What are the expectations of modelling of relays. Is it related to interlocks and operations control and also closure mechanisms?

	A.95.
	It is related to operations control.

	

	Question No
	Document Name
	Related Section and title (If applicable)
	Related clause or sub-clause (If applicable)
	Question/Clarification Request

	Q.96.
	Annex II + III: Technical Specifications + Technical Offer
	5.1.4.10.
	---
	What does predictive modules OPC Server mean? Do we need to propose a separate OPC server for predictive modules?  Or the predictive module server should have capability of OPC UA connection to access the SCADA OPC Server?

	A.96.
	Predictive module will take relevant data via OPC from the SCADA. It is not necessary to propose a separate OPC server. Predictive module server should not have capability of OPC UA connection to access the SCADA OPC Server.

	

	Question No
	Document Name
	Related Section and title (If applicable)
	Related clause or sub-clause (If applicable)
	Question/Clarification Request

	Q.97.
	Annex II + III: Technical Specifications + Technical Offer
	5.1.5.1.
	---
	What is the training that is expected from this training module using manufacturer data curves for valves, regulators, compressors, etc. ? Is it only related to performance curves?

	A.97.
	It will be simulated by using manufacturer data curves for valves, regulators, compressors and measure the knowledge of operators during the prepared scenarios. Yes, it is only related to performance curves.

	

	Question No
	Document Name
	Related Section and title (If applicable)
	Related clause or sub-clause (If applicable)
	Question/Clarification Request

	Q.98.
	Annex II + III: Technical Specifications + Technical Offer
	5.1.5.3.
	---
	This requirement states that the trainer module must provide trainers with SCADA environment by using the same SCADA screens. There are three ways in which the GUI for the trainer system may be provided:
· Using SPS native GUI. (viewport)

· Using existing SCADA GUI software and SCADA licenses to replicate the main SCADA screens on the trainer system.

· Using third party GUI software (recommended by DNV GL) to replicate the main SCADA screens on the trainer system.

Which of these approaches do BOTAS intend to use? 
If using recommended third party software to replicate the screens, how many trainee workstations are required?

	A.98.
	Viewport or existing SCADA GUI software and SCADA licenses to replicate the main SCADA screens on the trainer system are acceptable but using third party GUI software is not acceptable.

	

	Question No
	Document Name
	Related Section and title (If applicable)
	Related clause or sub-clause (If applicable)
	Question/Clarification Request

	Q.99.
	Annex II + III: Technical Specifications + Technical Offer
	5.1.5.6.
	---
	Can the training system be done using the development / test environment ?

	A.99.
	Yes, training system could be done using the development / test environment.

	

	Question No
	Document Name
	Related Section and title (If applicable)
	Related clause or sub-clause (If applicable)
	Question/Clarification Request

	Q.100.
	Annex II + III: Technical Specifications + Technical Offer
	Lot 6
	---
	We are the manufacturer and supplier of the Zener barriers to be procured within the scope of the project “Supply of Equipment for Improvement of Gas Network Infrastructures” for all firms.

It is critical to note that an addendum request regarding the “Zener Barriers” in the technical specification is needed to be implemented. How will this request be submitted considering of not being a tenderer for the project question, do we have chance to do it or is it needed to be requested through a firm which will submit an offer? 

	A.100.
	The provisions regarding the participation are explained in the Article 3 of ITT and the provisions regarding the additional information before the deadline for submission of tenders are explained in the Article 13 of ITT. Please refer to mentioned articles for details. 

	

	Question No
	Document Name
	Related Section and title (If applicable)
	Related clause or sub-clause (If applicable)
	Question/Clarification Request

	Q.101.
	Annex II + III: Technical Specifications + Technical Offer
	Lot 6
	---
	We understand that for breaking the seal of current flow panels and commissioning the new panels; a BOTAS personnel will be present on-site. Are there any fees or paperwork requirement for this matter? What is the expected mean time for the arrival of BOTAS personnel to a specific RMS station after we formally apply for? 

	A.101.
	These kinds of work shall be done according to the implementation programme to be followed by all parties of the contract. There will be no fee cost to be borne by the Contractor for these operations.

	

	Question No
	Document Name
	Related Section and title (If applicable)
	Related clause or sub-clause (If applicable)
	Question/Clarification Request

	Q.102.
	Annex II + III: Technical Specifications + Technical Offer
	Lot 6
	---
	The general requirements section for lot 6 explicitly says that whole RMS station shall be delivered to BOTAS fully operational. Does this article cover components such as FC, GC or RTU which are out of the scope for this tender?

	A.102.
	The conditions of the contract and the required tasks for implementation are clearly stated in the contract documents and the items shall be delivered in accordance with the contract, satisfactorily pass the required test, and be commissioned.
The tenderer is responsible for delivery of fully operational RMS station to BOTAŞ. This article cover FCs, GCs, EVCs (Electronic Volume Corrector), Station RTU and Local SCADA. The new panel in RMS station will communicate with FCs, GCs, EVCs (Electronic Volume Corrector), Station RTU and Local SCADA (communicate with station RTU). 

	

	Question No
	Document Name
	Related Section and title (If applicable)
	Related clause or sub-clause (If applicable)
	Question/Clarification Request

	Q.103.
	Annex II + III: Technical Specifications + Technical Offer
	Lot 6
	---
	In case the number of required connections are higher than what is stated at the tender documents for a specific station, are we allowed to use existing components such as zener diodes from the old panel which is being disassembled. 

	A.103.
	It is not allowed to use the existing components such as Zener diodes from the old panel which is being disassembled. The old panels will be delivered to BOTAŞ. According to the Technical Specifications, all the equipment shall be provided with the necessary accessories and/or parts to ensure that the unit is capable of operating to the required technical and quality specifications immediately.
The contractor’s obligations are limited with provision of the tender documents. In case there is a need for an item not pre-defined in the tender documents, the necessary items will be provided by the Beneficiary.

	

	Question No
	Document Name
	Related Section and title (If applicable)
	Related clause or sub-clause (If applicable)
	Question/Clarification Request

	Q.104.
	Annex II + III: Technical Specifications + Technical Offer
	Lot 6
	---
	General requirements for lot 6 tells us “The new panels shall also send data to the existing systems with which the old panel to be dismantled communicates” This article requires close collaboration and information exchange such as Modbus address table between contractor of this tender and manufacturer or user of current RTU panels. If required information cannot be obtained on time who will be responsible for the lack of data transfer?

	
	
	
	
	

	A.104.
	The implementation will be done in accordance with the approved implementation plan. The responsibilities of the Contractor and the Contracting Authority will be assessed in accordance with the provisions of the Special Conditions and General Conditions. 

	

	Question No
	Document Name
	Related Section and title (If applicable)
	Related clause or sub-clause (If applicable)
	Question/Clarification Request

	Q.105.
	Annex II + III: Technical Specifications + Technical Offer
	6.1.
	---
	Is it acceptable to use IS barriers instead of Zener diodes?

	A.105.
	No, it is not acceptable. According to the needs of the Beneficiary, the specification was remained unchanged.

	

	Question No
	Document Name
	Related Section and title (If applicable)
	Related clause or sub-clause (If applicable)
	Question/Clarification Request

	Q.106.
	Annex II + III: Technical Specifications + Technical Offer
	6.1.
	---
	Are GPRS modems in our scope of supply or can we use the existing ones?

	
	
	
	
	

	A.106.
	The GPRS modems are required to be procured as stated in Technical Specification 6.1.2.1.

	

	Question No
	Document Name
	Related Section and title (If applicable)
	Related clause or sub-clause (If applicable)
	Question/Clarification Request

	Q.107.
	Annex II + III: Technical Specifications + Technical Offer
	6.1.1.2.2.
	---
	This item indicates that DC input of flow panel is 21-27V while article 6.4.2.2 indicates that RTU panels are powered with 36-72VDC. We understand that these two panels are powered from different sources and BOTAS will direct us to the connection point, please kindly confirm.   

	A.107.
	These two panels are powered from different sources and BOTAŞ will direct the Contractor to the connection point.

	

	Question No
	Document Name
	Related Section and title (If applicable)
	Related clause or sub-clause (If applicable)
	Question/Clarification Request

	Q.108.
	Annex II + III: Technical Specifications + Technical Offer
	6.1.1.5.5.
6.1.1.5.11.
	---
	European manufacturers strongly advice units with fan. Is this a must or with fan can be acceptable also.

	A.108.
	According to the needs of the Beneficiary, the cooling shall be fanless. Therefore, the specification was remained unchanged.

	

	Question No
	Document Name
	Related Section and title (If applicable)
	Related clause or sub-clause (If applicable)
	Question/Clarification Request

	Q.109.
	Annex II + III: Technical Specifications + Technical Offer
	6.1.1.5.7.
	---
	This sentence refer RAID 1. RAID 1 can be achieved by hardware or software. Is there any preference.

	A.109.
	According to the needs of the Beneficiary, it must be hardware redundancy.

	

	Question No
	Document Name
	Related Section and title (If applicable)
	Related clause or sub-clause (If applicable)
	Question/Clarification Request

	Q.110.
	Annex II + III: Technical Specifications + Technical Offer
	6.1.1.6.7.
	---
	Required technical specification indicates a specific brand and Digital Input and Output Interface can also be provided with separate interfaces’ combination such as, Digital Input and Digital Output. Therefore, in order to create a fair competition, we kindly request the Contracting Authority to change mentioned specification as follows;
“Configurable DIOs (by jumper) shall be 4 channels or 4 separate DI (digital input) and DO (digital output) configurable”

	A.110.
	The specification was changed as follows;
Configurable DIOs (by jumper) shall be 4 channels or 4 separate DI (digital input) and DO (digital output).
Please also refer to Changes No.1 to Tender Dossier.

	

	Question No
	Document Name
	Related Section and title (If applicable)
	Related clause or sub-clause (If applicable)
	Question/Clarification Request

	Q.111.
	Annex II + III: Technical Specifications + Technical Offer
	6.1.1.7.
	---
	For Intrinsic Safety, there are two types of barriers that which Zener Barrier and Isolator Barrier.  Zener barrier is a pass-through device, so it does not isolate the field device from the PLC. Using an isolated barrier eliminates the possibility of a ground loop by isolating the field device from the PLC. It is best to isolate field signals, because it is difficult to foresee all possible ground loops in the design before commissioning the system. Moreover, Zener barrier is more likely to blow its fuse, shutting down the loop until the loop issue is solved and the fuse replaced. Unlike Zener barriers, isolated barriers usually reduce loop loading. Hence, in order to provide a more stable and analytical solution we kindly request the Contracting Authority to change the item as “Zener or IS Barriers”. 
If our request is accepted, item 6.1.2.4 should be changed as
“Each analogue signal connections to Flow Computers shall be made over the separate Zener barriers or dual channel Zener barriers or IS barriers. (described in 6.4.5).”
and item 6.1.2.5 should be changed as
“Transmitter supply shall be done via IS barrier (described in 6.4.5) or 28 VDC 250-ohm Zener barrier, if Zener barrier is used there shall be around 6.5 volt 250 ohm Zener barrier on return of transmitter. Two separate Zener barriers or dual channel Zener barriers or IS barriers (described in 6.4.5) intended for this purpose shall be used.”

	A.111.
	According to the needs of the Beneficiary, the specification was remained unchanged.

	

	Question No
	Document Name
	Related Section and title (If applicable)
	Related clause or sub-clause (If applicable)
	Question/Clarification Request

	Q.112.
	Annex II + III: Technical Specifications + Technical Offer
	TS 6.1.1.9. & 
Special Con.  Article 10 – 10.1.
	---
	There is no printer manufacturer in Europe. Is there any list of Printer manufacturers that can conform IPA II. If not Printer can be exception?

	A.112.
	The origin of the RMS panel as a whole is required as far as the Code of Custom is satisfied. The origins of the sub-items of the RMS panels are not required to be stated. 
According to ITT 4.1 “the origin of the goods must be determined according to the relevant international agreements (notably WTO agreements), which are reflected in EU legislation on rules of origin for customs purposes: the Customs Code (Council Regulation (EEC) No 2913/92) in particular its Articles 22 to 246 thereof, and the Code's implementing provisions (Commission Regulation (EEC) No 2454/93”.
Please be informed that two basic concepts are used to determine the origin of goods, namely the concept of “wholly obtained” products and the concept of products having undergone a "last substantial transformation".  If only one country is involved in the production, the "wholly obtained" concept will be applied. In practice, these goods wholly obtained in a single country shall be regarded as having their origin in that country. This will be restricted to mostly products obtained in their natural state and products derived from wholly obtained products. If two or more countries are involved in the production of goods, it is necessary to determine which of those countries confers origin on the finished goods. For this purpose the concept of "last, substantial transformation" is applied. Please also note that further explanations can be found in the PRAG (http://ec.europa.eu/europeaid/prag/document.do) document, section 2.3.1. 
In addition, according to Article 2 of the Contract, a certificate of origin for the goods must be provided by the Contractor at the latest when it requests provisional acceptance of the goods. Failure to comply with this condition may result in the termination of the contract. Thus, it is at the discretion of the Tenderer to carefully analyse the origin of the products to be offered considering the fact that it is going to be proved with a certificate after the commencement of the Contract.

	

	Question No
	Document Name
	Related Section and title (If applicable)
	Related clause or sub-clause (If applicable)
	Question/Clarification Request

	Q.113.
	Annex II + III: Technical Specifications + Technical Offer
	6.1.1.9.3.
	---
	Initial cartridge which comes with the printer is 700 pages. Additional toner is expected to match 1500 pages. Please confirm.

	A.113.
	According to the needs of the Beneficiary, the cartridge/toner capacity shall be at least 1500 page without additional toner.

	

	Question No
	Document Name
	Related Section and title (If applicable)
	Related clause or sub-clause (If applicable)
	Question/Clarification Request

	Q.114.
	Annex II + III: Technical Specifications + Technical Offer
	6.1.4.5.
	---
	This item indicates the use of an eth/serial converter. Is it allowed to use serial terminal for this purpose or shall we install an additional 1 channel device?

	A.114.
	The communication cable to BOTAŞ Telecom Equipment and the communication cable to GPRS modem shall be connected server computer’s second Ethernet port via hub (switch). Therefore, it is also acceptable to use serial terminal.

	

	Question No
	Document Name
	Related Section and title (If applicable)
	Related clause or sub-clause (If applicable)
	Question/Clarification Request

	Q.115.
	Annex II + III: Technical Specifications + Technical Offer
	6.1.4.11.
	---
	This item requires ability to connect PIG stations if there is any nearby. Could you please provide the number of RMS stations which will be connected to a PIG station? 
Is it also needed to use additional zener diodes for PIG connection?

	A.115.
	Approximately 100 RMS stations will be connected to a PIG station and it is needed to use Zener Diodes for PIG Connection. According to the Technical Specifications, all the equipment shall be provided with the necessary accessories and/or parts to ensure that the unit is capable of operating to the required technical and quality specifications immediately.
Yes, additional Zener diodes may be needed for PIG Stations.

	

	Question No
	Document Name
	Related Section and title (If applicable)
	Related clause or sub-clause (If applicable)
	Question/Clarification Request

	Q.116.
	Annex II + III: Technical Specifications + Technical Offer
	6.3.6.
	---
	Since there will be no effect on the functionality of the device and requested range will also allow the device to work in all conditions, we kindly request the Contracting Authority to change mentioned specification as follows;
“Operating temperature shall be -30°C – 60°C.”

	A.116.
	According to the needs of the Beneficiary, the specification was changed as follows;
Operating temperature shall be -30°C – (+60°C) 
Please also refer to Changes No.1 to Tender Dossier.

	

	Question No
	Document Name
	Related Section and title (If applicable)
	Related clause or sub-clause (If applicable)
	Question/Clarification Request

	Q.117.
	Annex II + III: Technical Specifications + Technical Offer
	6.4.5.8.
	---
	We kindly inform the Contracting Authority that there are no products in the market which have mentioned operating range. Therefore, since there will be no effect on the functionality of the device and requested range will also allow the device to work in all conditions, we kindly request the Contracting Authority to change mentioned specification as follows;
“Operating temperature shall be -20°C – 60°C.”

	A.117.
	The specification was changed as follows;
Operating temperature shall be -20°C – (+ 60°C ).
Please also refer to Changes No.1 to Tender Dossier.

	

	APPENDICES to ANNEX II + III

	

	Question No
	Document Name
	Related Section and title (If applicable)
	Related clause or sub-clause (If applicable)
	Question/Clarification Request

	Q.118.
	Appendix C to Annex II + III
	SDH Room
	---
	What is the purpose of SDH room? If CRAC cooler unit will provide Air cooling under the raised floor to UPS room, redundancy requirements will be provided.

	A.118.
	There is no critical load. As a result, there is no need for a spare air conditioning unit. It is planned to be cooled by intermittent split air conditioner for maintenance and breakdown situations.

	

	Question No
	Document Name
	Related Section and title (If applicable)
	Related clause or sub-clause (If applicable)
	Question/Clarification Request

	Q.119.
	Appendix D to Annex II + III
	Item 3- User and basic maintenance training
	---
	Instead of bringing approximately 100 BOTAS personnel to Ankara for training, we kindly request  to repeat the training locally on regional BOTAS sites for the same duration of time and scope?

	A.119.
	In the training requirements for Lot 3, the personnel who will attend the training will be from Ankara.  According to the needs of the Beneficiary, the training requirement was remained unchanged.

	

	TENDER GURANTEE FORM

	

	Question No
	Document Name
	Related Section and title (If applicable)
	Related clause or sub-clause (If applicable)
	Question/Clarification Request

	Q.120.
	Tender Guarantee Form
	---
	---
	For the Pre-financing guarantee form and model performance guarantee form, it is requested to be printed / completed on paper bearing the letterhead of the financial institution. But for the tender guarantee form sample, there is not any statement about letterhead. Can you clarify this issue?

	A.120.
	The tender guarantee must also be completed on paper bearing the letterhead of the financial institution. The annex was revised.
Please also refer to Changes No.1 to Tender Dossier.

	

	LEGAL ENTITY FORM

	

	Question No
	Document Name
	Related Section and title (If applicable)
	Related clause or sub-clause (If applicable)
	Question/Clarification Request

	Q.121.
	Legal Entity Form
	---
	---
	Do we need to add supporting documents for this Legal Entity Form? If yes, which documents are requested for Turkish Limited Liability Companies? If requested, in which language should we submit these documents? If English requested, is it obligatory for sworn / certified translation for these documents?

	
	
	
	
	

	A.121.
	During the submission of offers, supporting documents for the information stated in the Legal Entity Form is expected to be submitted. The documents shall be in accordance with the national legislation of the country where the legal entity is established. Also, during the evaluation the tenderers could be asked for further documentation to facilitate for examination and evaluation.
As it is stated Article 9 of Instructions to Tenderers, if the supporting documents are not written in one of the official languages of the European Union, a translation into the language of the call for tender must be attached. Where the documents are in an official language of the European Union other than English, it is strongly recommended to provide a translation into English, to facilitate evaluation of the documents.
The sworn or certified translation is not obligatory.

	

	ANNEX IV: BUDGET BREAKDOWN

	

	Question No
	Document Name
	Related Section and title (If applicable)
	Related clause or sub-clause (If applicable)
	Question/Clarification Request

	Q.122.
	Annex IV: Budget Breakdown
	---
	---
	If we submit our tender for a specific lot (e.g. Lot 5) should we delete / not print the other lots’ tables or should we submit the whole document with filling the relevant sections and not deleting the tables for other lots?

	A.122.
	Only the financial offer for the tendered lots will be enough.

	

	Question No
	Document Name
	Related Section and title (If applicable)
	Related clause or sub-clause (If applicable)
	Question/Clarification Request

	Q.123.
	Annex IV: Budget Breakdown
	---
	---
	Besides Lot 1 table, there is not a header for tables of other lots. Should we add the headers while submitting the tender?

	A.123.
	The table of the financial offer of the each lot shall have the header.
Please also refer to Changes No.1 to Tender Dossier.

	

	TENDER FORM FOR A SUPPLY CONTRACT

	

	Question No
	Document Name
	Related Section and title (If applicable)
	Related clause or sub-clause (If applicable)
	Question/Clarification Request

	Q.124.
	Tender Form for a Supply Contract
	3. Economic & Financial Capacity
	---
	While our company is based in Turkey, our accountings held in Turkish Lira. In the relevant section, it is asked to be filled in €. Therefore, for each financial year, which Euro rate should be used?

	A.124.
	The exchange rate of the issue date of the documentary evidence (i.e. income statement) shall be used.

	

	Question No
	Document Name
	Related Section and title (If applicable)
	Related clause or sub-clause (If applicable)
	Question/Clarification Request

	Q.125.
	Tender Form for a Supply Contract
	3. Economic & Financial Capacity
	---
	Should we submit supporting document for the financial capacity information? If yes, which documents are requested and in which language can these documents be submitted?

	A.125.
	During the submission of offers, supporting documents are not expected. However, during the evaluation the tenderers could be asked for further documentation to facilitate for examination and evaluation. 

The successful tenderer must also provide evidence of financial and economic standing and technical and professional capacity according to the selection criteria.  Please refer to Article 21.2 and 21.3 of ITT for detailed information. For the documentary proofs it is not possible to provide prior assessment at this stage for their acceptability. 
As it is stated Article 9 of Instructions to Tenderers, if the supporting documents are not written in one of the official languages of the European Union, a translation into the language of the call for tender must be attached. Where the documents are in an official language of the European Union other than English, it is strongly recommended to provide a translation into English, to facilitate evaluation of the documents.
The sworn or certified translation is not obligatory.

	

	Question No
	Document Name
	Related Section and title (If applicable)
	Related clause or sub-clause (If applicable)
	Question/Clarification Request

	Q.126.
	Tender Form for a Supply Contract
	6. Experience
	---
	Do we need to submit any supporting document to prove the experiences? If so, can you give further information about these supporting documents? Can we submit them in Turkish? If English requested, is there any obligation for sworn / certified translation?

	A.126.
	During the submission of offers, supporting documents are not expected. However, during the evaluation the tenderers could be asked for further documentation to facilitate for examination and evaluation. 

The successful tenderer must also provide evidence of financial and economic standing and technical and professional capacity according to the selection criteria.  Please refer to Article 21.2 and 21.3 of ITT for detailed information. For the documentary proofs it is not possible to provide prior assessment at this stage for their acceptability. 

As it is stated Article 9 of Instructions to Tenderers, if the supporting documents are not written in one of the official languages of the European Union, a translation into the language of the call for tender must be attached. Where the documents are in an official language of the European Union other than English, it is strongly recommended to provide a translation into English, to facilitate evaluation of the documents.
The sworn or certified translation is not obligatory.

	

	Question No
	Document Name
	Related Section and title (If applicable)
	Related clause or sub-clause (If applicable)
	Question/Clarification Request

	Q.127.
	Tender Form for a Supply Contract
	7.1.
	---
	We did not receive any invitation letter yet. Therefore how should we fill the number & date of the invitation letter for this section?

	A.127.
	Publication reference and date of the Contract Notice is expected to be used for this purpose. 

	

	Question No
	Document Name
	Related Section and title (If applicable)
	Related clause or sub-clause (If applicable)
	Question/Clarification Request

	Q.128.
	Tender Form for a Supply Contract
	7.1.
	---
	Do we need to buy the tender dossier or receive an invitation letter to submit a tender?

	A.128.
	This is an open procedure and therefore, the tenderers are not required to be individually invited to submit offers. Please refer to Article 3 for details of the participation. 

	

	Question No
	Document Name
	Related Section and title (If applicable)
	Related clause or sub-clause (If applicable)
	Question/Clarification Request

	Q.129.
	Tender Form for a Supply Contract
	7.4.
	---
	We will probably submit 2 tenders for 2 different lots and will submit these tenders separately. In this case, how should we mention the discount in 7.4? Should we mention discounts separately for each lot in the relevant tender or determine a discount ratio / amount and state this discount in all tenders? Is the following statements appropriate for 7.4? 
· E.g. 1: (for submitting a tender for Lot 4) We will grant a discount of %25 for Lot 4 in the event of our being awarded in Lot 4 and Lot 5 together.

· E.g. 2: (for submitting a tender for Lot 4) We will grant a discount of %15 for Lot 4 in the event of our being awarded in at least 1 of 2 tenders for Lot 4 and Lot 5.

To overcome any misunderstanding, can you give some sample statements for this sub-clause?

	A.129.
	Tenderers may submit one tender for more than one lot. In case two different tender forms will be submitted for two different lots, the relevant part in the tender forms for discounts shall be identical to overcome any discrepancy or misunderstandings. It is at the discretion of the Tenderer to formalize its discount conditions. Therefore, no sample statement could be provided here.
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